Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

May 6, 2020
MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Education
From: Jack R. Smith, Superintendent of Schools
Subject: Struggling Learners Supported by Kirwan Funded Paraeducators (03-10-20-02)
Question

During the Update on The Blueprint for Maryland’s Future discussion, Ms. Wolff requested that
the data displayed on slides 15-17 be disaggregated by:
e Grades K-2
Demographics
ESOL
Absenteeism
Mobility

Response

The attached chart provides demographic data regarding the number of students that receive Kirwan
interventions. The information includes the disaggregated data for elementary school Grades K-2
students.

If you have any questions, please contact Dr. Maria V. Navarro, chief academic officer.
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Attachment

Copy to:

Executive Staff
Ms. Webb



Attachment

Struggling Learners Supported by Kirwan Funded Paraeducators

Race/Ethnicity

Black or African American
Hispanic/Latino

White

Asian

American Indian or Alaskan
Native

Native Hawaiian or Pacific
Islander

Two or More Races

Other

*No demo info

ESOL (Yes)

IEP (Yes)

FARMS (Yes)

% |

% |

April 2020
Number of Students Served Total
K I 2
33 104 101 238
68 254 239 561
8 19 23 50
0 28 9 37
0 1 1 2
0 1 0 1
4 11 7 22
1 0 1 2
| 114 | 418 381 913
0 15 5 20
| 114 | 433 386 933
| K I 2
54 244 218 516
7% |  56% 56%
| K | 1 2
9 51 71 131
8% |  12% 18%
| K I 2
87 327 296 710
76% | 76% 77%

% |
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